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From: Barnett Fung <Barnettfung@danielco.com.hk>

To: "ftsang@legco.gov.hk" <ftsang@Ilegco.gov.hk>

History: This message has been forwarded.

X

Dear Ms Tsang,

| am Barnett Fung from Daniel & Co and return the reply slip on Mon (17 Mar) by fax.
This email is written to ensure you can receive my reply duly.

We also agree to legislate to control the six types of phthalates as world trend and the protection
for consumers.

As the testing of the six types of phthalates may take time, we suggest there is 3-6 months buffer
time after 1 Jul in order to let industries having sufficient time to conduct related test.

Best regards,

Best regards,
Barnett Fung (Mr.)

DANIEL & CO.

W: www.danielco.com.hk

A: Room 7-10, 11/F, Block B, Vigor Industrial Building, 14-20 Cheung Tat Road, Tsing Yi, NT, Hong Kong.
T: (852) 2433 1828 / (852) 2257 7194

E: barnettfung@danielco.com.hk
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